
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, September 11, 2014 - 6:30 p.m.                         Assembly Chambers, 213 Haines Hwy. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 14, 2014  
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  [Items not scheduled for public hearing] 
6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
7. STAFF REPORT 

A. Planning & Zoning Report 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

A. Don Simkin – Bed & Breakfast (B&B) Conditional Use Proposal – Action Item: Ms. Aukerman is in the process 
of selling her property on Mud Bay Road. One of the conditions of the sale is that the offer is contingent on the buyer 
obtaining a conditional use permit to use the property as a B&B. The potential buyer, Mr. Don Simkin, has requested 
the Planning Commission approve a conditional use permit allowing the operation of a B&B on the property. 
Possible Motion: Approve Simkin’s conditional use proposal. 

B. John Floreske – Heliport Conditional Use Proposal – Action Item: Property owner Floreske has requested the 
Planning Commission approval a conditional use permit to allow the installation of three helipads at 10 Mile Haines 
Highway. Possible Motion: Approve Floreske’s conditional use proposal.   

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
A. Replat of Primary School Subdivision – Discussion Item: This is a follow-up item of August 14, 2014’s meeting. 
B. Temporary Residence in HBC 18.60.020(H) – Action Item: This is a follow-up item of August 14, 2014’s meeting. 

A draft ordinance is ready for review. Possible Motion: Recommend the Assembly adopt the draft ordinance. 
10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Historic District/Building Review: None 
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments: None  
C. Project Updates: None 
D. Other New Business:   

1. Vacation Rentals – Discussion Item: This item is up for discussion at the request of Karen Hess. Recently Hess 
is changing the use of the existing structure from commercial to residential on her property, which is within the 
light industrial/commercial zone. She would like to use the structure as vacation rentals. However, per HBC 
18.70.040, vacation rentals are prohibited in this area. Hess has requested the Planning Commission consider a 
code amendment allowing the operation of vacation rentals on her property.  

2. Classification of Borough Lands for Sale – Discussion Item: The Borough Assembly requested the Planning 
Commission identify some of the Borough lands that may be considered to classify for sale.  

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
12. CORRESPONDENCES 
13. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE     

A. Regular Meeting – Thursday, October 9, 2014 6:30 p.m. 
14. ADJOURNMENT    

 
 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

ROB GOLDBERG, CHAIR 
DANIEL GONCE, VICE-CHAIR 

ROBERT VENABLES 
HEATHER LENDE 

ANDY HEDDEN 
DON TURNER III 

LEE HEINMILLER 
 
 
 
 

Page | 1  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG – Chairman Goldberg called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag.  

2. ROLL CALL – Present: Chairman Rob Goldberg, Commissioners Lee Heinmiller, 
Heather Lende, Andy Hedden, Robert Venables, Danny Gonce, and Don Turner III.  
Staff Present: Tracy Cui/Planning & Zoning Technician III. 
Also Present: Kim Chetney, Ron Malone, Kip & Patty Kermoian, Sandra Barclay, Carol 
Tuynman, Tim Wolf, and Debra Schnabel (liaison).  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Motion: Turner moved to “approve the agenda”. Heinmiller seconded it. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 10, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Heinmiller moved to “approve the July 10, 2014 regular meeting minutes”. 
Gonce seconded it. The motion carried unanimously.  

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
Tuynman said later this fall, representatives from the Alaska Land Trust will come to 
Haines and talk to residents who are interested in learning about conservation 
easements.  

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  
Goldberg thanked Tuynman for writing the grant request for installing signage at Fort 
Seward and Main Street. 

7. STAFF REPORTS  
A. Planning & Zoning Report 
Cui reported monthly land use permitting and the status of on-going projects.  

B. Downtown Revitalization Committee (DRC) Report 
The commission reviewed the report and endorsed the recommendations that were 
made by the DRC. The commission appreciated its efforts to this community. 
Motion:  Lende moved to “support the motions in the Downtown Revitalization 
Committee (DRC) report and send those recommendations to the Assembly”. Hedden 
seconded it. The motion carried unanimously. 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
A. Kim Chetney – Lodging Rental Conditional Use Proposal 
Goldberg opened the hearing at 6:52 p.m. 

Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

August 14, 2014 
MINUTES Draft  

  

 August 14, 2014 
Page 1 of 3 

4



Several neighbors attended the meeting and voiced concerns about noise and density. 
Goldberg closed the hearing at 7:19 p.m. 

The application was originally put forward as a lodge, but Chetney explained she is not 
intending to provide food for her guests, and the commissioners decided that her proposal 
better fit the definition of a vacation rental. Haines Borough Code (HBC) 18.20.020 defines 
“vacation rental” as a privately owned residential dwelling, such as, but not limited to, a 
single-family residence, apartment, or room, which is rented for periods of 30 consecutive 
days or less, limited to a single guest or family at a time. 
The commission decided to place conditions on the permit to address the neighbors’ 
concerns.  
Motion: Venables moved to “approve Chetney’s conditional use proposal with the 
conditions of (1) no more accommodations be built, (2) maximum of 20 guests, (3) no off-
road vehicles or jet skis be provided to guests, and (4) this permit will end with the sale of 
the property”. Turner seconded it. The motion carried unanimously. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  

10. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Historic District/Building Review – None  
B. Haines Borough Code Amendments  

1. Temporary Residence in HBC 18.60.020(H) 
The current code requires property owners to apply for a temporary residence 
permit if desiring to place a trailer, mobile home or RV on their properties even for 
one day. Cui drafted an ordinance with the purpose of clarifying the terms of 
temporary permits.  

During the discussion, the commissioners realized there are other problems in 
this section of code, such as a requirement on utility connections, and clarification 
on the time limit of temporary residence permits. Also, the commissioners 
discussed the intent of a temporary residence permit. They believed it mainly 
applies to the property owners who live in an RV/trailer while building their 
permanent residences, but it seems to also apply to the seasonal 
workers/summer residents who live in an RV/trailer for a few months. Questions 
were brought up if temporary permits shall be only permitted for construction 
purposes.   

More discussion ensued.  

Cui said she will revise the draft ordinance based on the commissioners’ 
comments, and bring it back at the next regular meeting. 

 C.  Project Updates – None 
D. Other New Business  

1. Replat of Primary School Subdivision 
Cui was directed by the manager to organize a working group to advise the 
commission on changes to the Primary School Subdivision. The group includes 
commissioners, the library director, school superintendent, several Borough staff, 
etc. Eight recommendations were made by this group.  

 August 14, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 



The commission reviewed these recommendations and asked for staff to provide 
detailed explanations.   

The commission agreed to re-schedule this topic for the next regular meeting as 
an unfinished item. 

11. COMMISSION COMMENTS  
Lende mentioned the commission needs to take a look at the Port Chilkoot parking 
issues. The commission decided to schedule this topic for this winter.  

12. CORRESPONDENCES - None 

13. SET MEETING DATES – The next regular Planning Commission meeting is scheduled 
for 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, September 11, 2014.  

14. ADJOURNMENT– 9:41 p.m.   

 August 14, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 



Staff Report for September 11, 2014 
1. Permits Issued Since August, 2014 

 
PERMIT DATE OWNER/AGENT PROPERTY ID LOT BLK SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT ZONE 

14-63 8/6/14 CIA       Chilkoot Estates Sub. Storage Addition MR 
14-64 

(Pending) 8/11/14 James Alborough C-KLO-11-0200 2A   Klokke Sub. SFR SR 
14-65 8/14/14 Haines Residences LLC   6 & 7   Primary School Sub. Hotel C 
14-66 8/15/14 William & Kim Chetney 4-MBR-07-0600 5   Windy Point Sub. Vacation Rentals RR 
14-67 8/21/14 Sue Folletti C-MIS-0C-0200 2 & 3 & 4 C Mission Sub. Change of Use C 

14-68 8/27/14 James Alborough C-KLO-11-0200 & C-KLO-11-0300 2A & 3B   Klokke Sub. 
Lot Line 

Adjustment SR 
14-69 8/27/14 James Stickler C-HHY-01-0410 1   Zimbrich Sub. Site Prep for SFR RR 
14-70 8/29/14 Patty A. Campbell C-HLR-03-03A0 3A-2B   Schmidt Sub. Temporary Fence SR 
14-71 8/29/14 John Schumacher C-STR-02-54A0 54A   Aukerman Sub. Storage  RMU 

 
2. Enforcement Orders  

• The Borough received a complaint about a firing range on Gary Keller’s property off Beach Road. After conducting a site inspection, the 
Borough issued a Cease and Desist order citing public safety and in accordance with HBC 8.12.020(B). (see attached Cease & Desist 
order dated August 14, 2014) 

• The Borough received a written complaint from several Tanani Bay property owners about the dumping/gravel pit operation occurring on 
Glenda Gilbert’s property off Lutak Road. The Borough staff conducted a site visit, and had discussions with Gilbert via email and 
telephone. (see attached response letter dated August 22, 2014)  

• Property owner Darcee Messano started a Bed & Breakfast (B&B) on her property off Beach Road without a land use permit. (see 
attached warning letter dated August 28, 2014) 

3. Projects  
• Section Line Easement Vacation – The applicant (H.A.R.K) decided to postpone the public hearing to the October’s meeting. 
• State Driveway/Approach Permit – Currently I am working with Public Facilities Director Carlos Jimenez on obtaining a state driveway permit for the 

development on lot 4, Picture Point Subdivision.  
• LiDAR data – a “window of opportunity” is available to the Borough for purchasing a LiDAR data set that will enhance the GIS currently in place. (see 

attached teleconference report dated August 27, 2014)  

7







 
HAINES BOROUGH 
Planning & Zoning 
P.O. Box 1209 
Haines, AK 99827-1209 
907-766-2231 Ext. 23 
907-766-2716 (fax) 
 

 
 

August 22, 2014 

FIRST NAME LAST NAME 
ADDRESS, 
CITY, STATE ZIP  
 
Re: Gravel Pit Operation/Dumping Activity 
  C-TB4-00-06B0 & C-TB4-00-07B0; Lots 6 & 7, Tanani Bay Subdivision 
 
Dear property owner: 
 
This is in response to a letter mailed to the Borough manager dated July 7, 2014 (please see 
attachment). In order to address your concerns, the Borough staff investigated the above-listed 
property on August 1, 2014, and had discussions with the property owner Ms. Glenda Gilbert via 
email and telephone. Below are the findings: 
 

• The property is zoned waterfront. Per Haines Borough Code (HBC) 18.70.040, resource 
extraction is prohibited in waterfront zone, and 

• The property is vacant, and has two established private driveways off Lutak Road, and 
• Ms. Gilbert obtained a land use permit in 2010 allowing site prep on her property. Land use 

permits are valid for two years; the owner is aware that any further improvements which 
exceed 50 cubic yards are subject to a new permit, and 

• During the site visit, there was no dumping activity occurring on the property, and 
• No obvious additions/changes to the property by comparing the Google Earth Imagery dated 

9/2011 to the present, and  
• Per an email from Ms. Gilbert dated August 6, 2014, “As we previously spoke, we have not 

added or taken any other gravel since it was put there. I don't own a dump truck. My backhoe 
has been used for snow removal has not left my FAA lot since January due to mechanical 
issues. The only gravel that was spread was a small amount for my mother's birthday party on 
May 16th to level the area off for a picnic spot. It was my understanding that I would have to 
have a permit if there was a certain amount of cubic yards moved which we didn't exceed that 
amount. If there is dumping or removing then it is not with my permission”.  

• Ms. Gilbert has notified the Borough that she will remove the scrap lumber as soon as 
possible.  

 
The Borough suspects that someone may have used Ms. Gilbert’s property without her permission. 
Please contact the Borough if you see the dumping activity occur again. The Borough staff will 



conduct a site visit and take proper actions in a timely manner. Thank you for bringing this matter to 
our attention. Please contact me if you have any other concerns or questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Tracy Cui 
Planning & Zoning Technician  
 
 
CC: David Sosa, Borough Manager 
  Julie Cozzi, Borough Clerk 
   







LiDAR Teleconference August 27, 2014 
Attending: Tracy Cui, Dean Olsen, Charles Barnwell 

 I. Origination	of	LiDAR	Discussion	
A. Contract assessor, Marty McGee, referred Charles E. Barnwell, Alaska Regional 
Geomatics Manager, for Merrick & Company to Haines Borough Manager, David Sosa.  
B. Charles is working with a firm who is flying the pipeline (TAPS) corridor in September to 
map it with LiDAR. 
C. Charles recognized the “window of opportunity” for the Haines Borough to potentially 
use this firm upon the firm’s aircraft returning down the Alcan to Washington after the TAPS 
project is completed in late September. (Charles has worked with this firm on several Alaska 
DOT projects with great success [data was used to provide engineering mapping for DOT.] 
D. As former GIS manager for the Municipality of Anchorage Charles was able to acquire 
LiDAR for the urban part of Anchorage in 2002, which he states, “has served Anchorage well for 
many uses & for many years now, and it was a good investment.” 

II. What	is	LiDAR?	
A. LiDAR, which stands for Light Detection and Ranging, is a remote sensing method that 
uses light in the form of a pulsed laser to measure ranges (variable distances) to the Earth. 
These light pulses—combined with other data recorded by the airborne system— generate 
precise, three‐dimensional information about the shape of the Earth and its surface 
characteristics. 
B. A LiDAR instrument principally consists of a laser, a scanner, and a specialized GPS 
receiver. Airplanes and helicopters are the most commonly used platforms for acquiring LIDAR 
data over broad areas. 
C.  LiDAR is a valuable dataset to serve as a base for many uses, for example:, watershed 
mapping, wetland mapping, roads engineering, etc.  The good news these days is that LiDAR is 
less expensive to acquire, the instruments (sensors) are better, and the processing is better so 
that you get a good product usable in GIS pretty easily.   The typical LiDAR data used in GIS is a 
digital elevation model (DEM) and other related data such as intensity imagery.  With the DEM 
you can make topo contours, as well as a hillshade and other bases that are great for making 
your GIS data better overall. 

III. Uses	&	Benefits	
A. LiDAR data has a higher sample density. The higher sample density improves results for 

certain applications, such as base mapping, floodplain mapping, transportation & utility 
corridor mapping, etc. 

B. All these applications can take advantage of combining LiDAR and GIS to conduct analysis 
and manage LiDAR data. 

C. LiDAR data can be collected quickly with very high accuracy. Mr. Charlie Barnwell said it will 
only take one or two days to collect the data within the Haines Townsite if the weather 
condition is good. 

D. LiDAR is the long term dataset useful for at least 10 years.  
E. LiDAR data will provide benefits to various Borough departments, such Assessment, P&Z, 

Water/Sewer, Public Facilities, Police/Fire/EMS department, etc. For example: 
‐ Public Facilities: it is particularly useful for identify water features as well as changes from 

land development and road construction; it is also helpful to check encroachments in the 
Borough Right‐of‐Way that may not be visible from roadways. 



LiDAR Teleconference August 27, 2014 
Attending: Tracy Cui, Dean Olsen, Charles Barnwell 

‐ P&Z Department: it is helpful to identify features called out in survey descriptions to assist 
the land department in digitizing a representation of a survey boundary for general 
reference through our GIS system; it is also helpful for identifying buildings that have been 
constructed, and buildings that may have been evaluated on the wrong parcel.  

‐ Assessment: it is helpful to review new and modified buildings for tax assessment, location 
of property, and planning assessment cycles. 

‐ Water/Sewer: having the ability to display 2‐foot interval contours is a big help for 
determining water flow for drainage.  

‐ Police/Fire/EMS: P&Z can use the LiDAR data to locate structures and drop address points to 
aid Dispatch. It is helpful for dispatchers to guide emergency responders; also, LiDAR data 
can be used as part of the 911 emergency dispatch system.  

F. LiDAR can be used on a regular basis to support the applications for grant funding for the 
Borough.  

IV. Cost	
A. An initial “mobilization” cost is charged for getting the aircraft & equipment to the    

mapping location in addition to expenses for time spent on site. 
B. A “Surveyor Control” fee is involved, but that cost is unknown to date.  

1. What is “Surveyor Control”? :  For surveys performed, utilizing Global 
Positioning Systems (GPS), there is not a directly measured closed network, and 
therefore relative accuracy cannot be represented in the same manner.  In the late 
1990’s came the commercial prevalence of Aerial LiDAR applications – which similar to 
GPS technology did not conform to the traditional method of defining surveying 
accuracy.  There was a need to develop a method to represent accuracy of point data 
and digital mapping products.  The National Standard for Spatial Data Accuracy (NSSDA) 
was implemented by the Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC) to define absolute 
accuracies – not as a ratio, class or order, but as a unit of measure. 
2. A per acre cost is associated with the contour selected, (i.e. 2 ft. contour vs. 4 ft. 
contour). The 2 ft. contour is more expensive, but it is often the standard required if 
data is later used to acquire grants. It is estimated that the per‐acre cost for 2 ft. 
contour is from $3 to $4.00/acre.  
3. Size of area for LIDA mapping 

a. LiDAR mapping of the entire Haines Borough which totals almost 1.5 million 
acres would be a multi‐million dollar project. Therefore, selecting the area 
to map must focus on maximum use potential of area covered, and reducing 
the size of the mapping area to make the project affordable for our 
municipality.  

b. The Haines Borough Townsite has the highest density of real property as 
well as roads & other related infrastructure. The Haines Townsite is 
approximately 8,600 acres. 



LiDAR Teleconference August 27, 2014 
Attending: Tracy Cui, Dean Olsen, Charles Barnwell 

C. Estimated cost of identified LiDAR mapping area: 8,600 acres x $3‐$4.00/acre = $26,000‐
$35,000, (minimum). 

V. Conclusion	
A. This report was generated in response to notification that a “window of opportunity” is available 
to the Haines Borough for purchasing a LiDAR data set that will enhance the GIS currently in place. The 
time frame is approximately three weeks from the date of this report, or late September. As mentioned 
at the beginning of the report, this is the approximate date the firm Charles Barnwell is working with for 
the TAPS project up north will be returning to Washington. It is anticipated that the Haines Borough 
could benefit from a reduced mobilization fee as a result of taking advantage of the “window of 
opportunity.” 

B. Acquisition of the LiDAR mapping will benefit many departments within the Haines Borough not 

only from enhanced GIS that will have increased quality & accuracy, but also from the products 

generated from the GIS for location orientation, mapping, planning, and even application for potential 

revenue from grants. 

C. The estimated cost of the project is going to be in the neighborhood of $40,000 and could be 

upward of $50,000. While this is a very crude estimate it is close enough to determine whether further 

steps should be taken to pursue a contract with the company that will be traveling by the Haines 

Borough in late September.  

D. Further direction on the topic is requested once it is determined the project can be funded. 

 

Dean Olsen    Assessor 
Tracy Cui    Planning & Zoning Technician 



8A































± 0 100 200 300 40050 Feet

Bed & Breakfast Conditional Use Permit
Public Hearing
Sep 11, 2014



HBC 18.20.020 Definition 
“Bed and breakfast (B&B)” means an owner-occupied residential dwelling with up to three guest 
rooms, and includes residential uses offering overnight accommodations to registered transient 
guests. 
 
HBC 18.60.020 Special criteria 
E. Bed and Breakfast (B&B). A bed and breakfast may be allowed as an accessory to a 
residential use; provided, that the use of the dwelling unit for the B&B is clearly incidental and 
subordinate to the use of the dwelling as a residence by its owners or a manager living on-site. 
One sign, not exceeding four square feet in area, illuminated by indirect lighting and on the 
same lot as the B&B use is allowed. 
 
HBC 18.50.040 Decision 
The commission shall hold a public hearing on the conditional use permit application. The 
commission may adopt the manager’s recommendation on each requirement unless it finds, by 
a preponderance of the evidence, that the manager’s recommendation was in error and states 
its reasoning for such finding with particularity. In addition, for good cause, the commission may 
alter the conditions on approval or requirements for guarantees recommended by the manager. 

A. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that each of the 
following requirements is met: 

1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and 
dangers; 
2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be 
significantly impaired; 
3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are 
adequate to serve the proposed use; 
4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the 
comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 
5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or 
welfare; 
6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or 
significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified 
anadromous streams; 
7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where 
proposed and developed, and operated according to the plan as submitted and approved; 
8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have 
been considered and given their due weight. 

If the commission finds that the development implements all relevant requirements of this title, it 
shall issue a conditional use permit and the conditions and requirements shall be part of the 
approved permit. If the development does not implement all relevant requirements, or the 
commission otherwise determines the development is not in compliance with this title, the 
commission shall deny the permit and note with particularity its reasons for the decision. 

B. The commission may alter the manager’s proposed permit conditions, impose its own, or 
both. Conditions may include one or more of the following: 

1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on 
construction activity associated with the development, or any portion thereof, to minimize 
construction-related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold 



prior to substantial completion of required public improvements, or to implement other 
requirements. 
2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated 
in the approval. 
3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or 
merchant association is necessary or desirable to hold or maintain common property, that 
it be created prior to occupancy. 
4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or 
other property interests to the public, to public utilities, or to the homeowners association. 
The conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public 
standards and then dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 
5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other 
surety or collateral (which may provide for partial releases) to ensure satisfactory 
completion of all improvements required by the commission. 
6. Commitment Letter. The conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public 
agency legally committing it to serve the development if such service is required by the 
commission. 
7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments 
satisfactory to the borough as necessary to ensure permit compliance by future owners or 
occupants. 
8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use 
and site. 
 
 
 



8B















































From: Darrell Maple
To: Xi Cui
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 5:02:27 PM

Hi Xi Cui. Thanks for taking the time to review all the old records. That pretty much matches my
 understanding from having lived there since being a young dinasaur! For your information, the “heliport” at
 the airport is the only one that has been thru the FAA registration process from my discussions with them
 this week and reviewing the online website for registration. Meaning the other two, even if they are
 permitted by the Borough are not on the FAA registration. We will be certain to comply with “all” Federal,
 State and Local regulation but also want to be certain that Haines Borough regulations and enforcement is
 applied in an even manner across similar uses.
 
It also concerns us that “no conditional use application” has made it thru the Planning Commission process.
 There are many conditional uses issued in other surrounding communities in S.E. for such uses that meet
 your goals. Hopefully this was just inadequacy on the applications. In addition, you may also find that 10
 Mile was also in existence prior to Title 18, and for longer than 18 mile and 33 mile for helicopter
 landings.   
 
I’m really not sure the difference that Heliport Use and Helipad Use has in your email definition below. Am I
 missing something? Or do you define them the same? It may not matter in the end anyway but thought it
 best to see if there was supposed to be a difference.
 
As I indicated, we will be moving thru the Corp of Engineers process first. If we don’t get that permit none of
 the others matter. We are working with the FAA already to ensure we comply with their regulations for
 permitting, construction and notifications just as we are communicating with the Haines Borough. We know
 of know of no other specific State or Federal Regulations, including any by the State Fire Marshall that would
 apply to the project. Perhaps you were just doing the normal, “subject to” in your email or do you have
 specific concerns with those State agencies that we should be aware of? There are not going to be any
 buildings on the pads or storage of fuels etc. Just a gravel/turf spot for a private PPR helicopter to land on
 private property. We will work with you on any Conditional Use Permit that “may” yet be required at the
 appropriate time in the process. Do look for the Corp Notice when it comes out as they usually give it to you
 to post. I will also copy you with the application directly and continue to keep you informed.
 
Once again, you have been very courteous and prompt in your responses and it is appreciated! Thanks.
 Darrell
 
 
 

From: Xi Cui [mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:09 AM
To: Darrell Maple
Cc: Mark Earnest; Julie Cozzi; Stephanie Scott
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Darrell.
 
I have looked through the permitting records back to 2003, the Borough has not had heliport approved
 permit filed that made it through the conditional use process. The three designated heliports (airport, 18
 miles and 33 miles) are in existence prior to the effective date of Title 18, which requires a conditional use

mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net
mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us


 permit to allow heliports in general use zone.
 
I think we have different opinions on heliports and helipads. Here are my understanding of their uses:
Heliport Use: Use of a heliport for routine and regular landings and takeoffs of one or more helicopters
 whether for private, non-commercial purposes or not.
Helipad Use: Use of a helipad for landings and takeoffs of helicopters whether for private, non-commercial
 purposes or not.
 
The reason that the Borough code requires conditional use permits for operating heliports/helipads in
 general use zone is because heliports and helipads have unique land use impacts and must be consistent
 with public interest and safety. Such facilities must meet applicable safety standards of the Federal Aviation
 Administration (FAA), state safety standards, and fire suppression and safety standards of the Fire marshal.
 In the meanwhile, the local government will be highly involved and influenced by the concerns voiced by the
 citizens are safety, noise, pollution, property value and quality of life. The Planning Commission shall
 determine that all of the requirements have been satisfied, and further, that the benefits of and need for
 the proposed heliport/helipads are greater than any possible depreciating effects and damages to the
 neighboring properties.
 
The heliport/helipads development process is an endeavor requiring knowledge and understanding of the
 process and the ability to address the numerous issues presented. A combination of sound technical
 planning work and effective public involvement is essential for the success of a heliport application. As an
 planning & zoning tech of the local government, I would be glad to assist you through this process. If you
 have further concerns or questions, please let me know.
 
Have a wonderful day.
 

Xi Cui "Tracy"
Planning and Zoning Technician III
Haines Borough
P.O. Box 1209
Haines, Alaska 99827
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 23
Fax: (907) 766-2716
 

From: Darrell Maple [mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net] 
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Xi Cui
Cc: Stephanie Scott
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Hi Xi Cui. I will be applying for the Army Corp Permit to construct several small “helipads” in the near future
 at 10 Mile. Upon receipt of any approved Corp permit, if we find that we are subject to the Conditional Use
 Process of the Haines Borough, we will certainly follow the Statutes. The Corp always subjects their permits
 to other Federal, State and Local permitting. We realize that if we are covered by the Borough CU process
 that it would need to be complied with/approved by the Borough prior to any private use of the pads.
 Please note that it is still not clear to us that your regulations cover private use helipads. They are not
 heliports and are not available for use to the public. This difference of opinion at this stage as to whether
 we are covered by your CU process is one we will continue to explore with you in due respect to your
 analysis and recommendations. Kind of expect the permit process to take a good six months to a year so we
 have time. Thanks! Darrell    
 

mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net


From: Xi Cui [mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 4:35 PM
To: Darrell Maple
Cc: Julie Cozzi; Mark Earnest; Rob Goldberg
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Darrell.
 
According to HBC 18.70.030(D)(5), Landfills, commercial power plants, cemeteries, heliports, and hazardous
 materials storage facilities require a conditional use permit. And HBC 18.20.020 defines “heliport” means a
 use or designated site for the routine commercial or private general operations, landing, takeoff, parking,
 storage, fueling, and/or maintenance of helicopters.
 
I am sorry that the form online does not allow you to type into it. I am absolutely fine if you fill it by hand.
 More information regarding conditional use permit is at:
 http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/hainesborough18/HainesBorough1850.html#18.50
 
Thanks.
 

Xi Cui "Tracy"
Planning and Zoning Technician III
Haines Borough
P.O. Box 1209
Haines, Alaska 99827
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 23
Fax: (907) 766-2716
 

From: Darrell Maple [mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Xi Cui
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Hi Xi Cui. Have you had any other Heliports permitted that you can send me a copy of so I know a bit better
 what is acceptable to the Borough for submission? Especially any attachments like the plan sheets? Thanks.
 Darrell
 

From: Xi Cui [mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Darrell Maple
Cc: Mark Earnest; Julie Cozzi; Rob Goldberg
Subject: RE: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Darrell.
 
HBC 18.20.020 defines “heliport” means a use or designated site for the routine commercial or private
 general operations, landing, takeoff, parking, storage, fueling, and/or maintenance of helicopters.
 
Also, per HBC 5.18.080(F)(14), Commercial ski tour operators transporting participants in a commercial ski
 tour or a special ski competition event or commercial ski production by helicopter shall use one of the
 following heliports:
a. Haines Airport;
b. The Stewart landing strip at 18 Mile Haines Highway;
c. The heliport adjacent to the 33 Mile Roadhouse;

mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us
http://www.codepublishing.com/AK/HainesBorough/html/hainesborough18/HainesBorough1850.html#18.50
mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net
mailto:xcui@haines.ak.us


d. Any heliport authorized by the Haines Borough planning commission as a conditional use.
 
Haines Highway 10-mile is in General Use Zone. HBC 18.70.030(D)(5) requires a conditional use permit to
 have heliports in general use zone. I have attached a conditional use permit application form. Please let me
 know if you have any questions. I will be happy to assist you through this process.
 
Thanks. Have a wonderful weekend.
 

Xi Cui "Tracy"
Planning and Zoning Technician III
Haines Borough
P.O. Box 1209
Haines, Alaska 99827
(907) 766-2231 Ext. 23
Fax: (907) 766-2716
 

From: Darrell Maple [mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 4:32 AM
To: Xi Cui
Subject: 10 Mile Permitting
 
Good morning Xi Chi. This is Darrell Maple. We communicated in the past on Walker Lake Hydro which is
 currently on hold waiting for FERC to make a decision on permitting. (Borough Mayor in the loop). I have
 another project that John Floreske Jr. has tasked me to do the permitting on. It is the installation of several
 small helipads at the 10 mile Meadows area to service the residential lot pads that were created there some
 time ago. I am starting the Corp of Engineers process today for the required fill permits as they will all
 extend inward to the Meadow from the perimeter road into the wetlands. Fairly certain that these pads will
 come under the Nationwide permits, but that is  a COE call in the end. I don’t know of any Borough permits
 that are required for fills of this nature but wanted to check? You will receive a copy of the COE permit
 including all plans etc. during their review and public notice process. If you could let me know if my initial
 understanding is correct on the Borough permitting it would be appreciated. Darrell (541) 261-3764

mailto:sdkmaple@mind.net


  
 
August 29, 2014  
 
«First_Name» «Last_Name» 
«Address» 
«City» «State» «Postal_Code» 
 
Re: Heliport Conditional Use Permit Public Hearing  
       10 Mile Haines Highway; 1-HHY-10-0510 
        
Dear Land Owner, 
 
Haines Borough records show that you own property within 200 feet of the above-listed 
property. The property owner, John Floreske, has requested for the Planning Commission 
to approve a conditional use permit to allow the installation of three helipads at 10 Mile 
Haines Highway. 
 
The Haines Borough Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on the matter at the 
next regular Planning Commission meeting.  The meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. at the 
Haines Borough Assembly Chambers on Thursday, September 11, 2014.  As an owner of 
property within 200 feet of the above listed property you are being notified that you are 
invited to attend and comment at the meeting.  If you have any questions on the matter 
please contact the Borough. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kathryn Friedle 
Administrative Assistant 
Haines Borough Planning and Zoning 
Phone: (907)766-2231 Ext 22 
Fax: (907) 766-2716 
kfriedle@haines.ak.us 
 
Enclosure 

 
HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
P.O. BOX 1209 
HAINES, AK  99827 
(907) 766-2231 FAX (907) 766-2716 
 

mailto:kfriedle@haines.ak.us


 
List of Property Owners Notified 

 
University Land 
 
University of Alaska 
Facilities and Land Management 
1815 Bragaw Street, Suite 101 
Anchorage, Alaska  99508 
 
Native Allotment Land 
 
Central Council Tlingit & Haida 
Indian Tribes of Alaska 
Native Lands & Resources—Realty 
Attention:  Desiree Duncan 
9097 Glacier Hwy. 
Juneau, AK  99801 
 
State of Alaska Land 
 
State of Alaska 
Dept of Natural Resources 
Mining Land & Water 
Realty Services Section 
550 W 7th Avenue Suite 1050A 
Anchorage Alaska 99501 
 
As well as to: 
State of Alaska 
Dept of Natural Resources 
Mining Land & Water 
South East Regional Office 
PO Box 111020 
Juneau Alaska 99811-1020 
 
Owner Address 
 
John Floreske, Jr. 
P.O. Box 489 
Haines, AK  99827 



STA

ST
UNIPRI

ST

NAL

ST

PRI

UNK

UNK

PRI

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping,
Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

± 0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250 Feet

Heliport Conditional Use Permit
Public Hearing
Sep 11, 2014



Chapter 18.50 CONDITIOANL USE 

HBC 18.50.040 Decision. 

The commission shall hold a public hearing on the conditional use permit application. The 
commission may adopt the manager’s recommendation on each requirement unless it finds, by a 
preponderance of the evidence, that the manager’s recommendation was in error and states its 
reasoning for such finding with particularity. In addition, for good cause, the commission may 
alter the conditions on approval or requirements for guarantees recommended by the manager. 

A. Before a conditional use permit is approved, the commission must find that each of the 
following requirements is met: 

1. The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other nuisances and dangers; 

2. The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property will not be 
significantly impaired; 

3. The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities are adequate to 
serve the proposed use; 

4. The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with the 
comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 

5. The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, health or welfare; 

6. The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water contamination or 
significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel adjacent to state-identified anadromous 
streams; 

7. The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located where proposed 
and developed, and operated according to the plan as submitted and approved; 

8. Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed development have been 
considered and given their due weight. 

If the commission finds that the development implements all relevant requirements of this title, it 
shall issue a conditional use permit and the conditions and requirements shall be part of the 
approved permit. If the development does not implement all relevant requirements, or the 
commission otherwise determines the development is not in compliance with this title, the 
commission shall deny the permit and note with particularity its reasons for the decision. 

B. The commission may alter the manager’s proposed permit conditions, impose its own, or both. 
Conditions may include one or more of the following: 



1. Development Schedule. The conditions may place a reasonable time limit on construction 
activity associated with the development, or any portion thereof, to minimize construction-
related disruption to traffic and neighbors, to ensure that lots are not sold prior to substantial 
completion of required public improvements, or to implement other requirements. 

2. Use. The conditions may restrict the use of the development to specific uses indicated in the 
approval. 

3. Owner’s Association. The conditions may require that if a developer, homeowner or merchant 
association is necessary or desirable to hold or maintain common property, that it be created 
prior to occupancy. 

4. Dedications. The conditions may require conveyances of title, licenses, easements or other 
property interests to the public, to public utilities, or to the homeowners association. The 
conditions may require construction of public utilities or improvements to public standards and 
then dedication of public facilities to serve the development and the public. 

5. Construction Guarantees. The conditions may require the posting of a bond or other surety or 
collateral (which may provide for partial releases) to ensure satisfactory completion of all 
improvements required by the commission. 

6. Commitment Letter. The conditions may require a letter from a utility company or public 
agency legally committing it to serve the development if such service is required by the 
commission. 

7. Covenants. The conditions may require the recording of covenants or other instruments 
satisfactory to the borough as necessary to ensure permit compliance by future owners or 
occupants. 

8. Design. The conditions may require the adoption of design standards specific to the use and 
site. 

 



9A



11

22

11

22

 Existing Subdivision



Remaining of LOT 4

LOTS 6 & 7

Proposed LOT 3

Remaining of LOT 8
Portion of LOT 8 

Proposed LOTS 1 & 2

Proposed LOT 5 

Proposed Subdivision

Proposed Easements
20' Wide Underground Utility Easement
Vehicular Access Easement

Lot Number Existing Use/Proposed Use
LOTS 6 & 7 Aspen Hotel
Proposed LOT 5 Snow Storage
Proposed LOTS 1 & 2 Admin Building
Proposed LOT 3 Library
Remaining of LOT 4 TBD
Portion of LOT 8 Brewing Company
Remaining of LOT 8 TBD



  

HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. xx-xx-xxx 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH AMENDING HAINES BOROUGH CODE TITLE 
18 SECTION 18.60.020(H) TO CLARIFY THE TERMS OF TEMPORARY RESIDENCES 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 
 

       Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and the adopted amendment 
shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code. 

 
       Section 2.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof to any person or 

circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to other persons or 
circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
Section 4. Purpose.  This ordinance amends Title 18 Section 18.60.020(H) to clarify the terms of temporary 
residences. 
 
NOTE:  Bolded/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED 
  STRIKETHROUGH ITEMS ARE DELETED 
 

HBC 18.60.020 Specific approval criteria. 

The following uses are subject to the preceding general criteria and these additional specific approval 
criteria: 

… 

H. Temporary Residence. Persons desiring to place a temporary residence, or a trailer or mobile home 
outside of a mobile home or RV park for a temporary or interim occupancy over 15 days, shall apply for a 
temporary residence permit. Permits for seven days or less will be at no charge and will not require 
connection to or payment for public water and sewer. Temporary residences remaining over 30 days will 
require a land use permit and where applicable, the standard monthly water and sewer charges will be 
levied, except by prior arrangement with the borough. The intent of a temporary residence permit is to 
allow temporary structure for residential use means one trailer, RV or mobile home to be occupied 
during construction of a permanent residence. A temporary residence permit may be granted if all 
the following requirements are complied with: 

1. A trailer, RV or mobile home must be located as a temporary dwelling during the construction of a 
permanent residence on the same lot or parcel; 

2. A valid land use permit for the permanent residence must be in effect during the entire time that 
the temporary dwelling is located on the site; 

3. The temporary dwelling is connected to the sewage disposal system that will serve the permanent 
residence; 

4. The temporary dwelling must meet the same setbacks applicable to permanent structures; 

Draft 
9B



5. Temporary residence permits may be granted for a period of one year. One six-month extension of the 
temporary residence/trailer permit may be granted by the planning commission as long as the developer is 
complying with all requirements.; Any temporary residence, trailer, recreational vehicle or mobile home 
being occupied by a person must be connected to public water and sewer and may be required to connect to 
the local electrical service. Garbage disposal facilities are required. A minimum of one off-street parking 
space will be required for a temporary residence.  

6. The area surrounding the temporary residence/trailer shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition.; 

7. The Temporary dwelling must be removed at the end of the construction period.  

Exception: a temporary residence permit may be granted for vacation purposes on private property 
located outside of a mobile home or RV park with the following conditions: 

1. Temporary residence permits may be granted for a period not to exceed 180 days in any 12-month 
period; 

2. The temporary dwelling must be transported to a sanitary dump station as needed to empty gray 
water and toilet waste tanks, be connected to public water and sewer if applicable, or be serviced 
by an approved DEC on-site wastewater system; 

3. The temporary dwelling must meet the same setbacks applicable to permanent structures; 
4. The area surrounding the temporary residence/trailer shall be kept in a clean and sanitary 

condition.  

 
 



HBC 18.20.020 Definitions  

“Bed and breakfast (B&B)” means an owner-occupied residential dwelling with up to three guest rooms, 
and includes residential uses offering overnight accommodations to registered transient guests. 

“Combination, residential/industrial/commercial (R/I/C)” means a structure with a primary purpose that 
is commercial or industrial (light or heavy) and incorporates into its design one or more dwelling units. 
In the light or heavy industrial zones, no more than a single dwelling unit may be incorporated into the 
building plan as accommodations for the property owner or security personnel. 

“Duplex” means a building containing two dwelling units. 

“Dwelling” means a building used primarily for residential occupancy. 

“Dwelling, multiple or multi-unit” means a structure built for residential occupancy and designed and 
constructed with two or more distinctly separate and independent dwelling units. 

Examples include: duplexes, tri-plexes and four-plexes. 

“Dwelling unit” means a residential use consisting of a building or portion thereof providing 
independent living, sleeping, cooking, bathroom and accessory uses. 

“Hotel” means a commercial use in a building containing more than three guest rooms intended, used, 
designed to be used, rented out or occupied for sleeping purposes on a temporary basis. 

“Lodge” means a rental accommodation with furnished quarters that provides, or is associated with, 
services such as meals and/or guiding, and accommodates one or more guests at a time.  

“Lodging house” means a building in which lodgings are let to include an inn, bed and breakfast, or hotel. 

“Motel” means a commercial use providing transient accommodations with at least 25 percent of all 
rooms having direct access to the outside without the necessity of passing through the main lobby of 
the building. 

“Residential” means a use and accessory uses involving the occupation of a building for living, cooking 
and sleeping, and may include a single-unit dwelling, duplex, or multi-unit dwelling. 

“Vacation rental” means a privately owned residential dwelling, such as, but not limited to, a single-
family residence, apartment, or room, that is rented for periods of 30 consecutive days or less, limited to 
a single guest or family at a time. 

 

10D1



ZONING USE CHART 
TOWNSITE PLANNING/ZONING DISTRICT 

 
UBR = Use-By-Right CU = Conditional Use NA = Not Allowed GFA = Gross Floor Area

 
Under General Classification, uses in UPPER CASE are primary and uses in lower case are secondary. 

GENERAL 
CLASSIFICATION

 

INDUSTRIAL USES COMMERCIAL/ Residential Uses RESIDENTIAL 
USES ONLY 

RESIDENTIAL/ 
Commercial Uses 

RECREATIONAL 
USE 

Specific Zoning 

Districts  

  

USES  

Heavy 
Industrial 

Light 
Industrial/ 

Commercial 

Waterfront  
Industrial Commercial Waterfront 

Significant  
Structures 

Area 

Single  
Residential  

Multiple  
Residential 

Rural 
Residential 

Rural 
Mixed 

Use  

Multiple 
Use  Recreational 

I/H I/L/C I/W C W SSA SR MR RR RMU MU REC 

Bed and Breakfast NA NA NA UBR UBR UBR CU CU UBR UBR UBR NA 

Combination R/I/C CU UBR CU UBR CU UBR NA NA NA UBR UBR NA 

Condominium/ 
Townhouse NA NA NA CU CU UBR NA UBR NA UBR UBR NA 

Duplex NA NA NA CU CU UBR NA UBR CU UBR UBR NA 

Hotel/Motel NA CU NA UBR CU UBR NA NA NA CU UBR NA 

Multi-Unit Dwelling NA NA NA CU CU UBR NA UBR NA UBR UBR NA 

Single Unit Dwelling NA NA NA UBR UBR UBR UBR UBR UBR UBR UBR NA 

Vacation Rental NA NA NA UBR UBR UBR CU UBR UBR UBR UBR NA 

 
 



µ

ZONING 
CLASSIFICATION

Karen Hess Property
Zoning
Type

Rural Mixed Use
Single Residential
Rural Residential
Commercial
Multiple Residential
Industrial Light Commercial
Heavy Industrial
Recreational

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet



Neva 
Lake

Excursion Inlet

®

Borough Owned Properties

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

10D2



®

Borough Owned Properties
0 0.5 10.25 Miles



®

Borough Owned Properties

0 0.5 10.25
Miles



Haines Hwy

Porcupine Rd

Chilkat Lake Rd

Mosquito Lake Rd

Riv
er 

Vie
w 

Dr

®

Borough Owned Properties
0 1 20.5

Miles


	Sept. 11, 2014 Agenda
	4:  PC Mins. 8-14-14
	7: Sep 11, 2014 Staff report
	8A:  Don Simkin B&B
	8B: John Floreske Heliport
	9A: Replat of Primary School Sub.
	9B: Temporary Residence
	10D1: Vacation Rentals
	10D2: Borough Lands for Sale



